Piper High School SAC Minutes - April 14, 2021

Attendance:

See sign-in sheet.

Call to Order:

A meeting of the Piper High School Advisory Council was held in person at Piper High School in the Media Center on April 14th, 2021. Chair Dr. Jacqueline Schuck called the meeting to order at 6:06 PM. Veronica Noel will record minutes for this meeting.

Reports:

- 1) Principal Address- Ms. Marie Hautigan
 - a. 2021/2022 school year returning to traditional face-to-face teaching/learning for all students
 - b. CDC Guidelines Changing
 - Piper steadfast in protecting health and safety of students and staff
 (1) Fewest reported cases at Broward schools
 - ii. Vaccinations are available to staff and faculty of Broward schools
 - c. Students are struggling with remote learning
 - i. Lack of connection
 - ii. Can't participate in same way
 - iii. Kids can't stay on computers for so long wearing everyone down
 - d. Already planning for fall
 - i. Want to see Piper move to high performing A school
 - e. State ending some testing mandates
 - i. Piper still offering and want students to come in and test to be able to see if students need remediation or enrichment
 - ii. Graduation test requirements no longer needed for current graduating seniors
 - iii. Data-driven school: we are structuring the curriculum to encompass all needs and differentiate for each child
 - f. Shout-out FSA Attendance
 - i. 9th grade last week, 10th this week
 - ii. SAT 11th grade needed to put more desks for students who showed up to test
 - iii. Everyone was social distancing and masking
 - g. Cambridge testing begins April 26 all tests will be in person per United Kingdom
 - h. Girls Flag Football doing really great
 - i. Cleaning up and upgrading all athletics facilities
 - j. New media center coming soon will be renovated and modern
 - i. Coffee bar/high tops with charging stations
 - ii. Mini classrooms for presentations
 - iii. Summer will be spent on improving the campus

- k. In-person summer school: students can make up credits not earned due to struggles with curriculum or remote learning
 - i. Piper students will go to Bair because of construction
- 1. Collecting all textbooks and technology at the end of the year
- 2) Testing Mr. Kothe
 - a. Testing will be conducted by teacher calendar on website
 - b. All exams are in-person, on campus
 - c. AM 7:40, PM 11:40
 - d. Early dismissal after testing forms available online electronic version available
- 3) BEST Tutoring Dr. Schuck
 - a. Schedule on website
 - b. Saturday: April 24 9-12pm, May 8th 9-12pm
 - c. Email Mr. Francis to sign up
 - d. Links for sessions on website
 - e. Additional tutoring available for AP/AICE classes
 - i. Calendar on website, 3:30-5:15
- 4) Community Survey Mr. Kothe
 - a. Mandated survey done every year
 - b. Asking everyone to complete
- 5) SAC Survey Dr. Schuck/Mr. Kothe a. Want feedback to continue improving

Open Agenda:

Meeting Adjournment:

Motion: Dr. Jacqueline Schuck adjourned meeting at 6:53pm.

Submitted by, Veronica Noel SAC Secretary Approval Date: _____